

From: Yun Ho Lee

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 08, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0296-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

I apologize for missing information for tech spec on the modification application. Although I included the additional spec in the exhibit but I think I missed to add the spec in the application. Please let me know how I can modify the submitted modification application.

For your information, the to-be-added tech spec for indoor/ outdoor would be

Action : New (No change)

Frequency: 5850.00000000-5925.00000000 MHz (No change)

Station Class: MO (It needs to be mobile and fixed for the new spec)

Output Power/ERP: 200.000000 mW 122.000000 mW (No change)

Mean Peak: P (No change)

Frequency Tolerance (+/-): 0.00990000 % (No change)

Emission Designator: 20M0W2D (new spec - 20MHz Bandwidth)

Modulating Signal: OFDM (No change)

Thank you for your help and support again.